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The Mauris-Earnest House is located on the Earnest farm, the original land grant in
eastern Greene County, south of the Chuckey community, on the north bank of the river
road at the Nolichuckey River bridge. Facing south toward the river, the Mauris-
Earnest House is an impressive, three-story, 20' x 30' rectangular shaped building
consisting of semi-coursed rubble stone masonry bearing wall construction for the
first floor; squared timber, "V" notch style joined white oak log construction for the
upper stories, with an out-standing, massive stone chimney built on the left end,
extending above the gable roof line.

Open on the ground level, the first story contains the kitchen, kitchen. fireplace and
one other room. The original dirt floor has been paved with cement, The masonry walls
are built into the hillside on the back. The kitchen entrance is located on the front
wall, centered beneath the main entrance at the second story level, Featuring balanced
fenestration, the windows and doors follow corresponding alignment on each facade and
there is evidence of a former front veranda porch which extended across each of the
upper floors. Modern utilities have been added and a slab porch was built at the front,
cement steps were built to the second story entrance on the back side.

The second story and third story rooms are connected by a staircase located in the
northwest corner of the parlor and parlor chamber. This staircase has a balustrade

and two tapered balusters on each of the lower treads, spaced winders for the enclosed
corner turn at the top section. A closeted staircase to the basement is located beneath
this stair and it features spaced winders at the top. Both of the upper floors feature
ten-foot open beam ceilings and unfinished log walls. The floor space on each story

is divideéd into two unéqudl sizé rooms by the 1" thick beaded edge, pine tongue-and-
groove partltlon wall extendlng from front to back. The 1arger rooms on the west side
have seven foot wide chimney breasts fitted with hand-carved pine mantelpleces, one inch
thick, 6%' wide and 44" tall. The fireplace opening in the parlor room 1§ three feet wide.

The 0ld window sashes which have been replaced are stored in one of the third floor
rooms. The eight panel doors measuring 37" x 77" are hung in the or1g1na1 hand-pegged
wood casings on wrought iron H and L hinges, 36" long wrought iron strap hardware.
Extremely weathered, the unpainted panel doors feature double-ply construction and are
held by wrought iron rivets,

The Mauris-Earnest House has had few altereations for modern use. The two upper
floors are vacant and the lower floor where the kitchen was located is being used for
an apartment. For its continued preservation, this building is in need of minor repairs,
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The Mauris-Earnest Fort House, built ca. 1783, is considered to be one of the finest
examples of the few remaining three-story log and stone type pioneer houses in the

state of Tennessee. This property is located on an early Cherokee Indian land grant
purchased by Henry Earnest, one of the first permanent settlers immigrating to this area
in 1777. The Earnest farm has been cited as the earliest land grant farm in Greene County,
held in the male line of the Earnest family since 1779. Henry Earnest negotiated throggh
Amos Byrd to buy part of the Cherokee grant from Jacob Brown, a well-known early settler
and merchant who came to Tennessee at an early date. Henry Earnest added this land to a
land grant he held from the State of North Carolina and he established one of the first
plantations in this area, extending over the fertile valley of the Nolichuckey River.

According to legend, this house was built by John Mauris, Esg.who operated an early
trading post here on the banks of the river opposite the land which the Earnest family
farmed. Mauris was appointed a magistrate for the Greene County Court in 1783 and
operated the sawmill and grist mill near the falls opposite the house. The early
settlement was called Earnestville and it preceeded the Chuckey community which was
established when the railroad line was built through the area north of the river.

Henry Earnest came to this area from North Carolina in 1777. Emigrating from Germany,

the Earnest family arrived in America about 1738. Henry and his sister had become orphans
during the journey, and arriving in Norfolk, Virginia, Henry became indentured to a Mr.
Stephens of Virginia. He married Mr, Stephens' daughter and moved his family to North
Carolina before arriving in Tennessee. When the Earnest family settled in Greene County
there was only one other family living on the north side of Unaka Mountain. According to
local tradition, early settlers in this area took refuge from hastile Indians in the

Fort House,

Henry Earnest was appointed assessor for the third Civil District, established in 1773, the
year Greene County was created from Washington County by a legislative act of the State of
North Carolina. Henry Earnest had five sons and six daughters. Three of his sons served
in the Revolutionary War and were with John Sevier in the Battle of KingsMountain. Suc-
ceeding their father they became prominent farmers, merchants and also served in the
military, Indian Wars of 1812-1813, and in the county and state governments.

In Greene County, the Earnest family was considered to be very prominent socially, finan-
cially, and in the church congregation. 1In 1790 the first Methodist Society in the
State of Tennessee was organized and established by the Reverend Stephen Brookssin the
Earnest neighborhood. Henry Earnest's family constituted four-fifths of the church
membership and the new church was called Ebenezer. The first church building was built
on Earnest's land grant overlooking the Nolichuckey River., 1In 1795 the Earnest family
hosted the annual meeting of the Wesstern Conference of the Methodist Society.
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Through the years the Earnest family has taken great care to preserve this property as
part of the old family homestead. The family home built in 1820 is located directly
across the river from the Fort House., The property being nominated has remained
basically unaltered and is still being lived in. The Greeneville Historic Trust is
presently investigating methods for restoring the 0ld Earnest Fort House to its original

form as a county landmark.
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